
From: Rebecca Bush
To: PScan1
Subject: FW: New listed building - 21/02143/LB - please scan email thanks
Date: 04 November 2021 12:47:16

Rebecca  Bush BA (Hons)
Technical Support Officer

Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616825
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

From: Steven King <Steven.King@West-Norfolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 03 November 2021 08:41
To: Rebecca Bush <rebecca.bush@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: New listed building - 21/02143/LB

Hi Becca
Yes we will need a heritage statement as it’s an application for LBC, but the design statement he 
has submitted would suffice – he could just retitle it Heritage Statement

More importantly we will need an elevation to scale showing where the panels are to be located.

I did talk the applicant and offered to visit the site before he submitted but he declined.

Thank you

Steven
Steven King
Conservation Officer
Borough Council of King's Lynn & West Norfolk
Tel: 01553 616235

From: Rebecca Bush <rebecca.bush@west-norfolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 02 November 2021 16:43
To: Steven King <Steven.King@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: New listed building - 21/02143/LB

Hi Steve
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Can you have a quick look at this application please (see attached).

Will they need permission? It looks like this part isn’t listed? If they do need LB consent do they
need to do a heritage statement?

Thanks

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
Sent: 02 November 2021 16:24
To: Rebecca Bush <rebecca.bush@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Portal App- £0 (1.11.21)

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
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